STATE OF WYOMING)
COUNTY OF GOSHEN)
TOWN OF LINGLE)

The Regular Meeting of the Lingle Town Council convened at 7:00 PM February 8, 2023 with Mayor Unverzagt leading the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, the following were present, constituting a quorum:

Mayor: Al Unverzagt Council Members: A.J. Lambert

> Micah Foster Kathy Wilhelm Brandie Cook

There was also present: Police Chief: Endra Andrews

Clerk/Treasurer: Richard Reyes
A.T.S.: Jeremy Ochsner
Fire Chief: Kasey Bangerter
Town Attorney: Anna Barnes

Mayor Univerzagt welcomed all to the meeting and thanked them for being present. Mayor Univerzagt called for an addition of an "Executive Session" to the agenda. CM Cook moved to approve the agenda with the addition. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Univerzagt called for approval of the minutes of the January 25, 2022 regular council meeting. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the minutes as presented. CM Lambert voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

BILLS JANUARY 2023: After reviewing the bills Mayor Unverzagt asked council not to approve the check to Tru-Green and council approved by consensus not to approve the check. CM Lambert moved to approve the bills in the amount of \$92,251.75. CM Cook voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Blair Newman of Newman Realty addressed the council about zoning for mobile homes. In particular what the town policy is if a mobile home is removed from a property. Following a short discussion Mayor Unverzagt tabled the matter until more information can be gathered on the subject and addressed at a future council meeting.

POLICE ITEMS: PC Andrews reported: A court case will take place later this month; She has been involved in 2 MBA's; She received a \$50 value estimate for her previous handgun and requested permission from the council to purchase it. CM Lambert moved to approve the purchase. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

LVFD: FC Bangerter reported: Seven ambulance calls and two fire calls since the last meeting; Five members of the fire department are attending EMT classes; Black Hills Energy will install a gas line to the Fire Hall; Newcomb Heating and Air and Zell Heating and Cooling will be providing bids to install heaters in the fire hall; Tom Bozeman is the new Goshen County Emergency Manager.

LEGAL ITEMS: TA Anna Barnes reported: She is dealing with an unpaid fine and if left unpaid she will ask the that the Municipal Judge issue a Must Appear; The update of the nuisance ordinance is almost complete.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: C/T Reyes reported: The Lingle Pool and Lingle Park grants issued by the Goshen County Recreation Board have been expended.

MAINTENANCE ITEMS: ATS Ochsner reported: He will be attending an electrical safety meeting on February 9, 2023 and will also attend a Wyoming Municipal Power Agency meeting next week.

NEW BUSINESS: Following discussion CM Wilhelm moved to approve the 24-Hour Malt Beverage Permit submitted for the Pugsley/Brown Reunion. CM Cook voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

COUNCIL ITEMS: CM Lambert reported that he researched U.S. Flag protocol and the flag on Town Hall needs to be replaced and the light illuminating the flag replaced since the flag is on display 24 hours a day. ATS Ochsner said he will replace the flag and the light. CM Wilhelm discussed issues going on at the Wyoming Legislature. Mayor Unverzagt announced that the regular meeting was being recessed at 7:52 PM and going into Executive Session.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Executive Session began at 7:59 PM and recessed at 9:24 PM. The regular meeting reconvened at 9:24 PM. Personnel issues were discussed during Executive Session. A date to conduct employee evaluations was set.

With no further business to conduct Mayor Unverzagt adjourned the meeting at 9:26 PM.

SEAL:	
ATTEST	
Clerk/Treasurer, Richard Reyes	Mayor, Al Unverzagt